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Council Report 
For the Meeting of February 15, 
2024 

To: Council Date: January 31, 2024 

From: C. Kingsley, City Clerk 

Subject: Amendment Bylaw for Parks and Recreation Fees Bylaw 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the following bylaw be given first, second and third readings: 
1. Parks and Recreation Fees Bylaw, Amendment Bylaw (No. 14), No. 24-017

BACKGROUND 

Attached for Council’s initial consideration is a copy of the proposed Bylaw No. 24-017. 

The issue came before Council on December 14, 2023 where the following resolution was 
approved: 

Proposed Amendments to Recreation Fees Bylaw (06-056) 

 That Council direct staff to amend the Recreation Fees Bylaw (No. 06-056) as outlined in 
Appendix 1 – Proposed Recreation Fee Schedule Amendments. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Curt Kingsley 
City Clerk 

Report accepted and recommended by the City Manager 

List of Attachments: 
• Bylaw No. 24-017
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